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Request for Information — Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987
We refer to your official information request dated 14 August 2020 for information regarding the difference in rates revenue.

There was no change in the overall rates revenue between draft plan that went out for consultation and the final annual plan adopted by council.

Draft Annual Plan Final Adopted Annual Plan
Rates Funding (inc targeted rates) 113,254,000 113,254,000

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact [details of contact person].

Yours sincerely,

Euan Kyle
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IMPORTANT: The i i i in this e-mai may be legally privileged or confidential. The information is intended only for the recipient named in the e-mail message. If the reader of this e-mail
message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use. copying or distribution of this e-mail message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mai message in error, please notify the sender
immediately. Thank you.

From: Euan Kyle
Sent: Monday, 17 August 2020 11:43 AM

To:

Cc:

Sul - RC: ial Information [#51EA3H]
17/08/2020
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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION - LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL INFORMATION AND MEETINGS ACT 1987 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF
REQUEST

| am writing to acknowledge receipt of your official information request dated 14 August 2020 for information regarding the difference in rates revenue.

We received your request on 14 August 2020. We will endeavour to respond to your request as soon as possible and in any event no later than 20 working
days after the day your request was received. If we are unable to respond to your request by then, we will notify you of an extension of that timeframe.

If any additional factors come to light which are relevant to your request, please do not hesitate to contact us so that these can be taken into account.
Yours sincerely

Euan Kyle
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From: Contact

Sent: Friday, 14 August 2020 11:48 AM

To: Information Management Team

Subject: FW: Request for Official Information [#51EA3H]

————— Original Message-----

Sent: Friday, August 14, B

To: "contact@huttcity govt nz" <contact@huttcity govt nz>
Subject: Request for Official Information

Dear Sir or Madam,

This is a request for official information under the LGMOIA ACT 1987
1 hereby request the following information;

What was the difference in rates revenue from your first draft annual plan for 2020/21 compared to your final plan?
To avoid confusion, ‘rates revenue’ refers to combined residential and commercial rates revenue

Best,

|





